

**MINUTES**

**CITY COUNCIL MEETING  
MARCH 8, 1988  
WEST HOLLYWOOD PARK  
647 N. SAN VICENTE BLVD.  
6:30 P.M.: CLOSED SESSION  
7:00 P.M.: WORKSHOP**

**CALL TO ORDER:** Mayor Viterbi called the meeting to order at 6:50 P.M.

**CLOSED SESSION:** This time has been set aside for the City Council to discuss matters of potential litigation and personnel. The City Council adjourned to closed session at 6:50 P.M.

Mayor Viterbi reconvened the meeting at 7:25 P.M.

The City Attorney, Mike Jenkins, left the meeting at 7:15 P.M.

**PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:** The Pledge was led by Bruce Stinshoff.

**ROLL CALL:** PRESENT: Albert, Heilman, Land, Mayor Viterbi. (Councilmember Schulte arrived at 8:00 P.M.)  
ALSO PRESENT: City Manager Brotzman  
Woody Tescher, Envicom

**APPROVAL OF AGENDA: ACTION:** Approve the agenda. Motion Heilman second Land. Hearing no objection it was so ordered.

**WORKSHOP ON THE PROPOSED GENERAL PLAN:** Having concluded the public hearings on the General Plan, this time has been set for the City Council and staff to continue their workshops on the General Plan, which may include actions and decisions on various aspects of the Plan.

**SECTION 14 - SEISMIC ELEMENT:**

Woody Tescher introduced Rachel Gulliver of Gulliver Associates, who had prepared the seismic element.

14.7.3 - Councilmember Heilman requested language that would involve residents and businesses in disaster response.

I39 and I43 - Include Residents and trained volunteers.

I47 - Committee to include representatives from the City Council.

**ORIGINAL**

**SECTION 10 - HUMAN SERVICES:**

Held for further report to the meeting of March 14, 1988.

**SECTION 9 - PARKS AND RECREATION:**

Councilmember Heilman requested that staff check and revise the background data.

Councilmember Land requested that Hart Park be added to Table 17.

9.1.2 - Add some flexibility.

9.1.4 - Look at language for mini-parks smaller than 1/2 acre.

9.3.4 - Change prostitution and illicit sex to "all illegal activities".

9.4.6 and I5 - Strike selected park site.

9.4.4 - Coordinate landscaping with building structure.

I14 - I15 - Request additional information on park, open space fees on all development.

**SECTION 8 - PUBLIC SAFETY**

8.2 - Smoke detectors, residential and commercial.

8.3.6 - Expand Neighborhood Watch groups to deal with more than crime.

**SECTION 7 - EDUCATION/CULTURAL**

7.12 - Add language to promote paid work for writers, artists, musicians and actors. Add language on promoting West Hollywood as trend setter, Left Bank; creative thought.

I7 - Add language to work with Library on collections pertinent to the Community,

I19 - Throughout the General Plan insert mechanisms for private contributions. (Parks, Art, Social Services, etc.)

Cable TV - Language that those who want cable should receive service adequate to meet their needs. Also, residents should have more opportunities to see movies.

Colleges and Universities - Work with them on intern opportunities and continuing education programs.

**SECTION 6 - UTILITIES**

Sanitation District proposing raising sewer fees. Should be paid for by developers.

6.1.17 - Specify water recycling examples.

6.6.3 - Add source reduction programs.

I16 - Develop source reduction programs

I18 - Cable - Develop plans to resolve problems.

**SECTION 5 - CIRCULATION AND TRAFFIC**

**Background - Add Robertson and Crescent Heights.**

5.1.1 - Add Larrabee

5.2.2 - Rewrite for clarity. Delete "which does not benefit the city".

5.3 - Change from Objective to new goal statement.(5.B)

5.3.5 - Encourage blocks to redevelop with shared parking lots.

GOAL 5B - Look at language, and address the issue of overnight parking.

5.4 - Look at conversion of curb space to motorcycle space.  
Look at striping for parking.

5.6 - Traffic Analysis for all new development. Implementing Ordinances for Traffic Impact Analysis.

**IMPLEMENTATION PROGRAMS**

I5 - Needs work.

I12 - Add "where appropriate".

I14 - Changed to "consider feasibility of widening sidewalks into curb lane".

I15 - Make sure that whatever parking and traffic signs we

have are understandable and readable.

I18 - Median Strip. Add "at least 14".  
Council requests a more complete analysis.

I19 - Take bottleneck out. Clarify.

Deleted I19 - Councilmember Heilman stated he was not ready to eliminate it yet and would like further study. Mayor Viterbi agreed.

I40 - Return with information and recommendations on specific delivery hours.

I57 - State this more forcefully.

CITIZENS COMMENTS

Bruce Traub - re: Land Use Height  
Jeanne Dobrin - re: Traffic

COUNCIL ADJOURNED AT 10:42 P.M.

INTRODUCED AND APPROVED BY MOTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL THE 6TH DAY OF JUNE 1988.

  
\_\_\_\_\_  
Mayor

ATTEST:

  
\_\_\_\_\_  
City Clerk